| Article VI. Revisions. The me | ets. The Association shall not be conducted or operated for profit and not oder or residue from dues or donations to the Association shall benefit any ode Events. All licensed events sponsored by the Association will be run in policies, and procedures of the United Kennel Club. The property of individuals known to: promote, support, raise dogs for fighting, a dogs that will be used for fighting; condone or be associated with the ing or pitting; will be tolerated or allowed membership in this Association. The promoter is any time. |
|--|---|
| , , , | embers of the Association shall adopt and may from time to time revise ired to carry out these objectives. UTION/BYLAWS FOR REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS Single Breed Volpino Italiano |
| fancier of the Volpino Italian and agrees to abide by the <i>F</i> | BYLAWS lity. There shall be 4 types of membership open to any breeder, owner, or no breed who subscribes to the purposes and objectives of the association Association Code of Ethics, and who is in good standing with the U.K.C. |
| Single members are entitled Association. Section 2.2 Chart before June 15, 2010 shall be Charter members are entitled. | ter Membership. Open to members 18 years of age or older. d to one vote and are eligible to hold office in the ter Membership. Single members who joined the Association on or be entitled to the designation "Charter Member." ed to one vote and are eligible to hold office in |
| the Association. The Charter | Julie Beach Karen Brennen Carole Cioce Lance Collins Terralea Collins |
| | Missy Damiano DiMiceli Laura Fox Charmane Hinman Susan Zade Mecalf Cindy Munro Donna Lou Myerscough Gregory Nicholas Helen Nicholas |
| Section 2 3 Famil | Mike Rubini Kim Wacker David Wexler Sharon Wexler Anita Wiesman Laura Zade |
| 18 years of age or older. Each two votes but only one men Section 2.4 Hono ship any member in good st membership. An affirmative | ly/Household Membership. Open to any two members of a household h Family/Household membership is entitled to other may hold office at any one time. Prary Membership. The Board of Directors may elect to honorary members anding or any non-member who meets the eligibility requirements for evote of 2/3 Directors present at a meeting of the Board, or 2/3 of the shall be required to elect an honorary member. Honorary members shall |
| be exempt from dues. No ho of the Association at the tim Section 2.5 Junio Ten years to seventeen year 18th birthday. Junior memb | onorary members may vote unless he/she was a member in good standing the he/she was elected to honorary membership. Or Membership. Junior membership is open to any individual who is a soft age. Juniors may convert to Single membership upon reaching their opers shall not be entitled to vote nor eligible to hold office, but shall be or awards offered by or through the Association |
| bylaws or give the Board of I mum. Either procedure set o the bylaws, they may not be tion and bylaws.] | A club may choose either to list the actual amount of the dues in the Directors authority to set the dues after the club has established a maxiout in the alternative Sections 3.1 below is acceptable but if dues are set in changed except in accordance with procedures for amending Constituturunt Membership Dues are as Follows: |
| Fa Ho Ju | ngle or Charter Membership \$ amily/Household membership \$ onorary membership \$ N/A anior membership \$ unt. Annual membership dues shall be determined by the Board of 5.00] per person per year. |
| Section 3.3 Dues each member a statement o | Statement. On November 15th of each year, the Treasurer shall send to of dues for the ensuing year. Payment of Dues. No member may vote whose dues are not paid for sof members who have not paid their dues shall be published in the first |
| Association newsletter publ has not paid his/her dues by grant a grace period of an ac sion. Section 4. Applica shall apply on a Board-appro | ished after January 1st of each year. The membership of any member who warch 31st of any calendar year shall lapse. The Board of Directors may dditional 30 days for payment to any member who applies for an extenation for Membership. Each Applicant for membership in the Association oved Application for Membership, which shall provide that the applicant |
| regulations of the United Ke and dues payment for the co shall become effective. Section 4. Applica | titution, Bylaws and Code of Ethics of the Association and the rules and ennel Club. The prospective member shall submit the complete application urrent year to the Secretary, at which time the applicant's membership ation for Membership, mitting the Application. Each applicant for membership in the |
| Association shall apply on a applicant agrees to abide by rules and regulations of the application and dues payme | Board-approved Application for membership, which shall provide that they the Constitution, Bylaws and Code of Ethics of the Association and the United Kennel Club. The prospective member shall submit the completed ent for the current year to the Secretary. sors. Each application shall be endorsed by two Association members ay choose to require that the two-sponsors live in different households] |
| each applicant, the names o be published in the first Asso ments regarding the applica Association in good standin | ication of Applicant's Names in Newsletter. The name and address of of each applicant's sponsors, and a deadline for submitting comments shall ociation newsletter published after the application is submitted. Coment must be submitted to the Secretary in writing by a member of the g. The deadline for comments shall be 60 days after the publication date or ship Secretary shall provide all comments to the Board of Directors at the edeadline for comments. |
| next meeting of the Board o vote may be initiated until e from the membership Secre the Board or of the entire bo | on to Membership. Applicants may be elected by secret ballot at the of directors or by secret vote of the Directors by mail, except that no mail each Board member has received a copy of all comments on the application etary. Affirmative votes of a majority of the directors present at a meeting of pard voting by mail shall be required to elect an applicant. The sponsor of any applicant whose membership applicant. |
| Association. The Association vote of 75 percent of the me Section 7. Termin following reasons: Section 7.1. Resignation | membership may elect such application at the next meeting of the membership may elect such applicant by secret ballot and a favorable embers present, in good standing, and voting. The membership may be terminated for any of the embership. Memberships may be terminated for any of the embership. Any member in good standing may resign from the Association secretary. Resignation shall not discharge or eliminate any debt owed to |
| the Association. Dues are co each fiscal year. Section 7.2. Laps nated if such member's due period of an additional 30 d may a person be entitled to | ing. A membership will be considered as lapsed and automatically termisremain unpaid after March 31st. The Board of Directors may grant a grace ays for payment to any member who applies for an extension. In no case vote at any Association meeting whose dues are unpaid as of the date of |
| Section 7.3. Susp the United Kennel Club is au Association for the same per | Ilsion. A membership may be terminated by expulsion as provided in |
| Article II. Association Year. Section 1. Fiscal Year. end on the last day of Decer Section 2. Officia | Year. The Association's fiscal year shall begin on the 1st day of January and mber. I Year. The Association's official year shall begin immediately at the conclu- |
| meeting. Article III. Meetings. Section 1. Regula [A cluk meetings of the club shall be | nnual meeting and shall continue through the election at the next annual ar Membership Meetings. b must have some schedule of regular meetings.] Regular membership e held at such time and place as may be designated by the Board of Direcme, place and location of this meeting shall be mailed not later that 15 |
| Section 2. Annua the association shall be held [A club should schedule its a time, place and location of t | Meetings can be held via computer conference). Il Membership Meeting. The annual in-person membership meeting of d at such time and place as may be designated by the Board of Directors annual meeting on the same weekend each year.] Written notice of the this meeting shall be mailed not later than 15 days prior to the meeting. |
| or by a majority vote of the imeeting of the Board or who tion signed by 10 percent of meetings shall be held at a prized herein to call such a maleast fifteen (15) days and no shall state the purpose of the | Il Association Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the President members of the Board of Directors who are present and voting at any o vote by mail, and shall be called by the Secretary upon receipt of a petifithe members of the Association who are in good standing. Such special place, date and hour as may be designated by the person or persons authorized with the person of persons authorized the more than (30) days prior to the date of the meeting, and said notice the meeting and no other Association business may be transacted thereat. |
| The quorum for such a meet Section 4. Board ing the annual Association r be held at such times and pl | Meetings. The first meeting of the Board shall be held immediately follow meeting and election. Meetings of the Association Board of Directors shall laces as the Board of Directors shall from time to time determine by resolurs. Written notice of each such meeting shall be mailed by the Secretary at |
| Section 5. Specia Association President, Vice P least three members of the I designated by the person au thereat. The quorum for suc | Il Board Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President, or by the Secretary upon receipt of a written request signed by a Board. Such special meeting shall be held at such time and place as maybe uthorized to call such meeting and no other business shall be transacted ch a meeting shall be a majority of the Board. |
| Association and means of electronic communication Section 6.1. Asso a. Noti e-mailed to all Association n | nd Board members may use e-mail, chat rooms, message boards and othe inication to facilitate Association business. ciation Discussions. ice. Written notice of Association on-line discussions shall be mailed or members in good standing by the Secretary at least 14 days and not more neduled discussion. Notice shall include: |
| b. Quo | A designated e-mail list, chat room or message board with instructions om or message board; The purpose(s) of the meeting and the starting and ending dates and on may take place. No other Association business shall be discussed. orum. No quorum shall be required for Association discussions. No vote may be taken on any motion. |
| d. Min discussions by using chat ro the list, or by taking notes of Section 6.2. Reg u | outes. The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping minutes of these from logs, copying messages from the message board, copying e-mail from |
| a. Noti shall publish an agenda at tl b. Roll meeting period. c. Quo | ice. These regular discussions may be held without notice but the Presidenthe beginning of each discussion. call. The Secretary will take a roll call at the beginning of each designated brum. A quorum for these discussions shall be a majority of the Board |
| chat room or within 24 hour d. Voti discussions. But no such vot member clearly indicating tl | shall be considered present if he/she responds within one-half hour in a rs on an e-mail list or message board. ing. Board members may vote on any properly-made motion during these se shall be valid unless a written copy of the motion signed by the Board he Board member's approval or disapproval of the motion is received via within 10 days of the electronic vote. Board members shall be notified by of all balloting. |
| discussions by using chat ro the list, or by taking notes of Section 6.3. Socia Association President, Vice P | al Board Discussions. Special Board discussions may be called by the President, or by the Secretary upon receipt of a written request signed by a |
| such electronic format (e-ma authorized to call for such a a. Noti least 14 days prior to the dat sion and no other business s | ice. The Secretary shall mail or e-mail written notice of such meeting at te of the discussion. Any such notice shall state the purpose of the discus- |
| chat room or within 24 hour c. Voti discussions, but no such vot member clearly indicating tl | shall be considered present if he/she responds within one-half hour in a rs on an e-mail list or message board. Ing. Board members may vote on any properly-made motion during these te shall be valid unless a written copy of the motion signed by the Board he Board member's approval or disapproval of the motion is received via within 10 days of the electronic vote. Board members shall be notified by of all balloting |
| d. Min discussions by using chat ro the list, or by taking notes of Section 7. Quoru Section 7.1. Mem | nutes. The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping minutes of these from logs, copying messages from the message board, copying e-mail from f the discussion. m. abership Meetings. The quorum for all Association membership meetings |
| majority of the Board. Section 8. Voting | d Meetings. The quorum for all Association Board meetings shall be a Each Association member in good standing whose dues are paid for the d to vote at any membership meeting at which the member is present or |
| Secretary, and Treasurer sha and its meetings and the Bo United Kennel Club. Section 3.1. Presi the Board of Directors, and s President in addition to thos Section 3.2. Vice I possible. The Vice President absence or incapacity. | rs. The Association's Officers, consisting of the President, Vice President, all serve in their respective capacities both with regard to the Association pard and its meetings. All Officers must be in good standing with the sident. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of shall have the duties and powers normally appurtenant to the office of the see particularly specified in these bylaws. President. The Vice President shall assist the President when and where shall serve as the powers of the President in case of the President's death, etary. The Secretary shall keep a written record of all meetings of the dand of all matters of which a record shall be ordered by the Association; |
| shall have charge of the corr a. Notifying m b. Notifying n c. Keeping a r numbers, and d. Accept mer e. Preparing, p | respondence, including but not limited to: nembers of meetings and events; new members of their election to membership; roll of the members of the Association with their addresses phone |
| g. In the death the duties and h. Carrying ou Section 3.4. Treas the Association. Moneys shall Association. The books shall report shall be given at ever receipt or payment not befor of all moneys received and e | h, absence or incapacity of the President and Vice President, carrying out d exercising the powers of the President; and ut other such duties as prescribed in these bylaws. surer. The Treasurer shall collect and receive all money due or belonging to all be deposited in a bank designated by the Board, in the name of the at all times be accurate, up to date, and open to inspection by the Board. By meeting of the condition of the Association's finances and every item of the reported; and at the annual meeting, an accounting shall be rendered expended during the previous fiscal year. In the event of the resignation, the easurer, all moneys and account books of the Association shall be handed |
| over to the Board of Director during this interim period. Section 4. Resign the Secretary of the Associate | ors until the office of Treasurer is filled. The President shall sign all checks nations. Any director may resign at any time by giving a written notice to tion. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, and rein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it |
| year shall be filled until the r Board at the first regular me called for that purpose, exce the Vice President and result Section 6. Compe | cies. Any vacancies occurring on the Board or among the offices during the next annual election by a majority vote of all the then members of the seting following the creation of such vacancy. Or at a special Board meeting ept that a vacancy in the office of President shall be filled automatically by ting vacancy in the office of Vice President shall be filled by the Board. |
| Article V. Elections. Section 1. Annual secret written ballot, except V, Section 2.4 no ballot will kee will be declared elected | I Election. The election of officers and directors shall be conducted by that if no nominations are received by the Secretary as provided in Article be necessary. In this case, the persons selected by the Nomination Commit by the Secretary at the annual meeting of the Association. If additional de as provided in Article V. Section 2.4, the Chairperson of the Tally Com- |
| mittee shall report the resulting the greatest number of value of the greatest number of value of the greatest number of value of the great who has not been not manner other than as provided the great number of the great numbe | ts of the election at the annual meeting. The nominated candidate receiv-votes for each office or position on the Board shall be declared elected. Pations. No person may be a candidate for an office or position on the minated. Nominations cannot be made the annual meeting or in any ded in this section. |
| nating Committee, consisting none of which shall be a me of the committee to serve as Committee meetings and fo tee may conduct its busines | inating Committee. Before November 15th, the Board shall select a Noming of three members and one alternate, all members in good standing, ember of the current Board of Directors. The Board shall name one members is Chairperson, who shall be responsible for setting times and dates for or reporting results to the association Secretary. The Nominating Commits in person or by use of mail, fax, telephone or other electronic communiciations must be confirmed in writing to all members of the Committee |
| Section 2.2. Tally immediately before submitted the Board of Directors shall distance of one another, to shold an election or vote on a | Committee. At the same time it selects a Nominating Committee, or sing a proposed amendment to the Constitution or Bylaws to the Secretary select three Association members, living within reasonable driving serve as the Tally Committee, in the event that it becomes necessary to a proposed amendment to the Constitution an Bylaws, and count ballots. nember of this committee as Chairperson, who shall receive all mail-in |
| Section 2.3. Cand eligible members of the Ass Board of Directors and shall geographical representation practicable to do so. No pers | didates. The Nominating Committee shall nominate from among the ociation, one candidate for each office and for each other position on the procure acceptance of each nominee. The Committee should consider n of the membership when selecting nominees to the extent that it is son shall be nominated for more than one position. The Committee shall es to the Secretary not later than January 15th. The Secretary shall mail the |
| list, including the full name of ary 1st, so that members ma Section 2.4 Addited made by written petition signed addressed to the Secretary are accompanied by a written are | of each candidate and state in which the candidate resides, before February make additional nominations, it they so desire. tional Nominations. Additional nominations of eligible members may be gned by ten percent of the Association members in good standing, and received at the Secretary's regular address on or before March 15th, cceptance of the nomination from each additional nominee. No person |
| shall be nominated for more a. If no valid 15th, the nominating Commannual meeting and no balld b. If one or 15th, the Secretary shall mail of the nominees for each po | e that one position. d additional nominations are received by the Secretary on or before March nittee's slate of candidates shall be declared elected at the time of the oting will be required. more valid nominations are received by the Secretary on or before March il to each member in good standing a ballot listing in alphabetical order al osition, together with an envelope addressed to the Chairperson of the Tall |
| Section 2.5. Coun of the Tally Committee not la Chairperson shall set a meet place convenient to all committee Chairperson shall report | mailed with the March/April newsletter. Inting The Ballots. Ballots must be returned by U.S. Mail to the Chairperson ater than May 1st. Ballots postmarked after that date shall be invalid. The ting time for the Tally Committee as soon as practicable after May 1st and a mittee members, at which meeting the committee shall count the ballots. It the election results to the Association Secretary not later than June 1st. |
| All ballots and the envelope keep them for two years as perfection. Section 2.6. Elect annual meeting of the Association. | es in which they were received shall be given to the Secretary who shall part of the Association's official records. (The ballots should be kept until stion Results. Election results will be announced by the Secretary at the |
| members shall take office at retiring Officer and Board M records relating to that offic Article VI. Contracts, Loans Section 1. Contra | the conclusion of the annual meeting at which they were elected. Each lember shall turn over to his/her successor in office all properties and e within 30 days after the election. |
| | No loan shall be contracted on behalf of the Association, and no evidence ued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. eral or confined to specific instances. s, Drafts, Etc. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, and and the name of the Association shall be signed by the chagent or employee of the Association and in such a manner as shall from |
| of indebtedness shall be issu Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc | by the Board. nting Committees. The Board shall each year appoint such standing dvance the operation of the Association or to aid the Board on particular shall always be subject to the final authority of the Board. |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to accordinate such as projects. Such committees s | nating Committee Appointments. Any committee appointment may be |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of ir Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees someterminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken | e of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the day appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminal Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the anel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees someterminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplications must be filed in duplications are ptly send a copy of the charges are ptly send a copy of the charges. | e of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the lay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been termilary appoint successors to those persons whose service has been termilary appoint successors to those persons whose service has been termilary appoints a suspended from the lateral from the privileges of this are successful. The second secon |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees sprojects. Such committees sprojects. Such committees sprojects. Such committees appointee, and the Board mated. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplications m | Exercise of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the lay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminal. I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the mel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this. Les. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged miscontinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and whether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board e charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three leks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined. Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees suprojects. Such committees of the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charget the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the becharges do not allege prejudentertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by rethe respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heat that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsional to the penalty be expulsion | Refit the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the day appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appointed by the privileges of this success. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged miscondinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the decidical conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board encharges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three the seks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in ringes be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the test of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership on. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined. Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees such appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it itions must be filed in duplice forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charget the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the becharges do not allege prejudication of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by rethe respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heat that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heat that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that t | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this. Iss. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board e charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in rges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the tes of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to indation. Immediately after the Board has reached a decision, its finding and filed with the Secretary. The Secretary, in turn shall notify each of the on and penalty, if any. Sion. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appear-fithough no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of ir Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined. Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees such appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it itons must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charget the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the becharges do not allege prejudentertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by rethe respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heat that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion as provided in Section 1. Propose proposed by the Board of Dispute t | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this suspended from the privileges of this or the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and whether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three leks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in riges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the less of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership on. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to made in such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to made in the suspension of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appearance that may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appearance that the most of the sociation following a Board hearing and upon the Board's reco |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined. Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees supposed by majority vote appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charget the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the becharges do not allege prejudentertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondenting. If the Board deems that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondenting. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion. A 2/3 vote of those expulsion is not so voted, the expulsion is not s | Rennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this ses. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rivident the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in riges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the less of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership on. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to notation. Immediately after the Board has reached a decision, its finding and filed with the Secretary. The Secretary, in turn shall notify each of the on and penalty, if any. John Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recompetition 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appearance though no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall notings and recommendations, and shall invite the respo |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoint committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees of appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the chargethes how the accused member by rether expendent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heathest regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heathest regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heathest regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsion as provided in Section 4. Expulsion as provided in Section 5. Section 6. Proposed by the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee to speak on his/her own behaven the section 7. Proposed by the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee used for proposed amendents of the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee used for proposed amendents of the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee used for proposed amendents of the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee used for proposed amendents of the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee used for proposed amendents of the Board of Dippercent of the membership person of the Tally Committee us | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this. Is. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and returned to the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the idical conduct, the Board my refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three elses thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges egistered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in riges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the es of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to notation. Immediately after the Board has reached a decision, its finding and filed with the Secretary. The Secretary, in turn shall notify each of the on and penalty, if any. Ison. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appearathough no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall have the privilege of appearathough no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall be association following a Board hear |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charge the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges do not allege prejuc entertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by r the respondent may person Section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respond respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsio appear before his recommens shall be put in written forms parties of the Board's decision Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting of mendation as provided in Se ing on his or her own behalf read the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own beh expulsion. A 2/3 vote of thos expulsion is not so voted, th Article I X. Amendments. Section 1. Propos proposed by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the recommendations of the Bo quent to the date when the Section 2. Publish and include the recommence standing a ballot listing all p person of the Tally Committe be used for proposed amend Section 3. Voting be included, on the same bar exections 2.5 and 2.6. The fav ballots within the same bar exections 2.5 and 2.6. The fav ballots within the specified to Article X. Dissolution. The than 2/3 of the members in | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this . 25. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board e charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance tha ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in riges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the es of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to nation. Immediately after the Board has reached a decision, its finding and filed with the Secretary. The Secretary, in turn shall notify each of the on and penalty, if any. Jon. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appearithough no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall high and fled with the Secretary start the meeting shall be |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of ir Association Treasurer, or suc time to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best i tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charge the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges do not allege prejuc entertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by r the respondent may person Section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respone respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsio appear before his recommen shall be put in written form parties of the Board's decision Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting of mendation as provided in Se ing on his or her own behalf rea of the Board section shall be put in written form parties of the Board's decision Section 1. Propos proposed by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the recommendations of the Bo quent to the date when the Section 2. Publish and include the recommen standing a ballot listing all p person of the Tally Committe be used for proposed amend Section 3. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 3. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 3. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 3. Voting be and assets shall become Section 4. UKC Ap the Association shall become Section 5. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 5. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 9. Voting be included to the same ba returned on the same ba returned on the same ba returned | It Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this sea. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconiterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance tha ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. **Hearing.** The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in ges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the tes of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership. In. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to made and penalty, if any. **John.** Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of appear though no evidence shall be taken to this meeting. The President shall hings and recommendations, and shall invite the respondent, if present, and fire meeting shall then vote by secret written ballot on the proposed appeared to the Board. The Secretary. The Secretary sign |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to acprojects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board mated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charges to the accused member by respondent may person. Section 3. Board counsel may attend the heat the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the beharges on ont allege prejudentertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that regard. Should the charby complainant and respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommens shall be put in written form aparties of the Board's decision. Section 4. Expulsionappear before his recommens that the penalty be expulsionappear before his recommens shall be put in written form aparties of the Board's decision. Section 4. Expulsionappear before his recommens behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the first ospeak on his/her own behalf read the charges and the first ospeak of the Board. Article X. Dissolution | It Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this enel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this shall be automatically on the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and revhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed, if the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board e charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges egistered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance tha ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in ges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the es of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership on. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to maid plant the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to man depending the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's right to man and penalty, if any. John Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respon |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees as projects. Such committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees as projects. Such committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees as section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board minated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charges ado not allege prejudicated to the best of the accused member by retherespondent may person sespondent from all privilege hearing. If the Board deems that regard. Should the charges and the charges and the charges and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges and the fire to speak on his/her own behalf read the charges of the expulsion as not so voted, the speak of the general for the speak on his/her own behalf read the cha | It Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the nel Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to enterain jurisdiction. If the Board charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges egistered mail fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three eks thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges egistered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance thally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether hing, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in ges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the est of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondents right to ndation. Immediately after the Board has reached a decision, its finding an file die with the Secretary. The Secretary, in turn shall notify each of the on and penalty, if any. sion. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomection 3 of this Article. The respondent shall have the privilege of |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suctime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees as Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best titions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charge the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the be- charges do not allege prejud- entertains jurisdiction of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by r the respondent from all privilege hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsio appear before his recommen shall be put in written form: parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting of mendation as provided in Se ing on his or her own beh expulsion. A 2/3 vote of thos expulsion is not so voted, th Article I X. Amendments. Section 1. Propo- proposed by the Board of the expulsion is not so voted, th Article I X. Amendments. Section 2. Publisl and include the recommenc standing a ballot listing all p person of the Tally Committe be used for proposed amenc Section 3. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 2. Publisl and include the recommenc standing a ballot listing all p person of the Tally Committe be used for proposed amenc Section 4. Expuls Article XI. Dissolution. The than 2/3 of the members hi porporty of the Association uted to any sees shall be com Article XI. Of the of Busines Section 4. UKC Ap the Association shall becom Article XI. Order of Busines Section 4. Busines Section 5. Because Report of Fee Reports of Co Lindinshed bu New business Adjournment | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the net Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the net Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this. See. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconinterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specificate with the Secretary together with a deposit of \$25.00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promges to each member of the Board or present them at a Board meeting, and rewhether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that this clial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board is charges, it shall fix a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three ests therefare. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance that ally appear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. Hearing. The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in ges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by a majority ove of those present suspend the est of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent's recommendation, and the strict. The respondent's recommendation and penalty, if any. Sion. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recommendations, the strict. The respondent's right to an and penalty, if any. Sion. Expulsion of a member from the Association may be accomplished of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recommendations, the strict. The sa |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc time to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best accused member by reference the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best conduct prejudicia | of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the ay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally suspended from the privileges of this successors of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specification are that the depost of \$25,00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall prompets to each member of the Board or present them at Board meering shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall prompets to each member of the Board or present them at Board meering the the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dicial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board charge, it shall for a date for a hearing by the Board not less than three exist thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail to fix a date for a hearing by the Board on teles than three exist thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges registered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurant hall yappear in his/her own defense and bring witnesses if he/she wishes. **Hearing.** The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ing, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly inges be sustained after hearing all the evidence and testimony presented dent, the Board may by an agointy vote of those present suspend the est of the Association for not more than six months from the date of the est published and the present suspendent insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in. In such case, the suspension shall not restrict the respondent if present do that published in the such as a subject of the suc |
| of indebtedness shall be isst Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc time to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoir committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees a projects. Such committees a section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best i tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charge the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best i tone such sed in the bear of the | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the net Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this case. Any member may prefer charges against a member for alleged misconiterests of the Association or the Breed. Written charges with specification are with the Secretary together with a depost of \$25,00, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promotes to each member of the Board or present them at Board meeting, and whether the actions alleged in the charges, if proven, might constitute the stical conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board the Scotation or the breed. If the Board considers that the Icial conduct, the Board may refuse to entertain jurisdiction. If the Board stranges, it shall the adventure of the Association or the breed. If the Board nor less than three dest thereafter. The Secretary shall promptly send one copy of the charges gistered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance sightsered mail together with a notice of the hearing and an assurance sightser described the stranges of |
| of indebtedness shall be isst Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc time to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privilleges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfieted if such charges are ptly send a copy of the charge the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges on the long the charges of the the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges on the long the charges the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges on the long the charges the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges on the fire of the consider conduct prejudicial to the b charges on the fire of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by r the respondent may person Section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respon- respondent from all privileg hearing. If the Board deems that the penalty be expulsion appear before his recommen- shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decision Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting v sepands on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own bela fread the charges for the membership promptly considered by the recomment specifical section of the specifical section of the specifical section of the Report of Fre | I Kennel Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the net Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as the club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as the club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as the club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as the club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as the club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this as a suspension of the Broad Michael Suspension of the Broad Shall promoved and the club shall be an advantaged in the deposal of \$2.000, which shall be not sustained by the Board following a hearing. The Secretary shall promove whether the actions alleged in the charges. If prower, inght constitute est interests of the Association or the breed. If the Board considers that the dial conduct, the Board has specificated to the state of the Association or the breed of the Board considers that the dial conduct, the Board has a state of the Association or the breed by the Board following the state of the She wishes. **Hearing.** The Board shall have complete authority to decide whether ring, but both complainant and respondent shall be treated uniformly in gas be sustained after hearing all the veidence and testimory presented dent, the Board may by a majority vote of those present suspend the soft has sociation for not more than six months from the date of the that punishment insufficient, it may also recommend to the membership in Lin such case the suspension shall not retart: the resolution of the membership in Lin such case the suspension shall not retart: the resolution of the membership in Lin such case the suspension shall not retart the resolution of the membership of the Association following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomerching of the Board following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomerching of the Board following a Board hearing and upon the Board's recomerching of the Board following and the sus |
| Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc ime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of the work of the chart the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best on the section 3. Board dounted if such charges are before the section of the weeks nor more than six we to the accused member by r the respondent from all privileg ended the charby complainant and respon- respondent from all privileg mendation as provided in So ing on his or her own behalf shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or mendation as provided in So ing on his or her own behalf shall the put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or mendation as provided in So ing on his or her own behalf shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 1. Propos proposed by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the expulsion. A 2/3 vote of the expulsion is not so voted, th Article IX. Amendments. Section 1. Propos proposed by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the expulsion is not so voted, th Article XI. Order of Busines Section 2.5 and 2.6. The fav ballots within the specified to Section 3. Voting be included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 2.5 and 2.6. The fav ballots within the specified to New basiness Adjournment Section 2. Board Wise directed by majority ve Report of Free R | is of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the ay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminary appoints successors to those persons whose service has been terminary appoints successors to those persons whose service has been terminary appoints of the successors of the s |
| of indebtedness shall be isst Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc itime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are puly send a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board to a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board conduct prejudicial to the best or the section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respon- respondent from all privileg end the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own beh expulsion papear before his recommen shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or mendation as provided in Sc ing on his or her own behalf shall in the written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or property by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the read the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own beh expulsion. A 2/3 vote of the expulsion is not seventhen standing a ballot listing all person of the Tally Committe be used for property of the Association shall be pount Section 2. Publisl and included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 1. Arsonat Roll Call Minutes of lase Report of Free | Lecenter Club Suspension. Any member who is suspended from the net Club shall be automatically suspended from the privileges of this part of the control of |
| of indebtedness shall be isst Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc itime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are puly send a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board to a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board conduct prejudicial to the best or the section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respon- respondent from all privileg end the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own beh expulsion papear before his recommen shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or mendation as provided in Sc ing on his or her own behalf shall in the written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or property by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the read the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own beh expulsion. A 2/3 vote of the expulsion is not seventhen standing a ballot listing all person of the Tally Committe be used for property of the Association shall be pount Section 2. Publisl and included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 1. Arsonat Roll Call Minutes of lase Report of Free | is of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the ay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appointed from the privileges of this examples of the summarization of the summari |
| of indebtedness shall be isst Such authority may be gene Section 2. Checks notes or other evidence of in Association Treasurer, or suc itime to time be determined Article VII. Committees. Section 1. Appoin committees as needed to ac projects. Such committees s Section 2. Termin terminated by majority vote appointee, and the Board m nated. Article VIII. Discipline. Section 1. United privileges of the United Ken Association for a like period. Section 2. Charge duct prejudicial to the best it tions must be filed in duplic forfeited if such charges are puly send a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board to a copy of the char the Board shall first consider conduct prejudicial to the best it of such charges are before the section 1. Board conduct prejudicial to the best or the section 3. Board counsel may attend the hea that regard. Should the char by complainant and respon- respondent from all privileg end the charges, and the fire to speak on his/her own beh expulsion papear before his recommen shall be put in written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or mendation as provided in Sc ing on his or her own behalf shall in the written form- parties of the Board's decisic Section 4. Expuls only at the annual meeting or property by the Board of Di percent of the membership promptly considered by the read the charges, and the fir to speak on his/her own beh expulsion. A 2/3 vote of the expulsion is not seventhen standing a ballot listing all person of the Tally Committe be used for property of the Association shall be pount Section 2. Publisl and included on the same ba returned, counted, and resu Section 1. Arsonat Roll Call Minutes of lase Report of Free | is of the full membership of the Board upon full written notice to the ay appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appoint successors to those persons whose service has been terminally appointed from the privileges of this examples of the summarization of the summari |